PAGE 14 THE TRAIN SHEET

2000 Election Committee Report

Members returned 311 ballets of which four were disqualified for incorrect form. The following are the results in order of votes received of the FRRS election as tabulated by the committee on May 13, 2000. Jim Murphy, Pat Brimmer, Eugene Vicknair, Norman Holmes, None of the above, Jim Gidley, Steve Habeck, Milissa McGrath, Wayne Monger.

It was noted that overall the election process worked well as evidenced by the strong response. However, continued improvement is needed. Some area's identified for improvements by the committee are:

The need to reduce US Mail time required to send ballets as some took over a month to reach members. Improve/reduce steps required by members to return ballets. Need to correct mailing list to ensure only current members in good standing are sent ballets. Need to refine mailing procedures, remove barcode from return address. The committee noted that a good number of ballets were received with various comments on them and that a fair number of write-in candidates were submitted.

The following items were donated; transportation 1050 miles, phone calls \$10.00, refreshments for crew \$20.00, computer time and office expense \$25.00 for a total of \$55.00. The following items were paid by the Society, Printing \$771.98, Mailing \$394.02, less printing by candidates paying for their own statements \$202.02 for a total cost to the Society of \$963.98.

Minutes of Past Meetings

May 13, 2000

The meeting of the Feather River Rail Society was called to order at 1100 hours at the Stanford Gallery, Sacramento, CA.

Directors present were: Stiles, Vicknair, Anderson, Brehm, Neves, Morgan. Absent: Wagner, Monger & Englert.

Minutes were approved as mailed. Guests introduced themselves.

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter from Orange Empire Railway Museum regarding advertising in our publications. Director Brehm to respond.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. Code of Ethics/Policy & Procedure. Chairman Cochran presented, for the Board's perusal, the updated Code of Ethics/Policy & Procedure for FRRS. Action by the Board will be taken at the next meeting. 2. Treasurer's Report. Treasurer Brady, in his report to the Board and others in attendance, gave a budget review, explained investment policies to be followed, the financial goals and the intent to abide by the accounting codes. He stated telephone charges are exorbitant and should be diminished. Advertising is high at this time but should level out within the year. INVESTMENT POLICY MOTION 39-5/2000. The equity portion of the endowment fund will be invested approximately 50% in Janus Funds and 50% in the Fidelity Index Fund. Moved by Director Stiles, second by Director Vicknair. Passed.

3. Credit Cards. Treasurer Brady reported new credit card forms are to be filled out by appropriate personnel and forms returned to Chairman Anderson. Credit cards will be with Bank of America only, all previous cards will be cancelled. Credit cards are not to be used for

Minutes of Past Meetings

personal expenditures or cash advances. <u>A receipt will be necessary for</u> every charge with an explanation of goods purchased.

4. A & D Committee. no report available.

5. Advertising/Calendar. Director Neves indicated there were possible problems in getting the 2001 calendar published in a timely manner and in the event this were to occur the calendar for the coming year would not be printed. Director Neves was instructed to make this call.

6. Rail Fan Day. An in-depth discussion was held regarding the Rail Fan Day and given that a possible co-event with Truckee-Donner Railroad Assn. could occur; no action was taken. A written proposal from Truckee-Donner Railroad Assn. will be presented at our June Board of Directors meeting. At that time, the Board will decide this matter. Also being discussed, was the possibility of certain FRRS rolling stock to be transported, at no cost to the organization, to Truckee for the purpose of making up a train representing the FRRS to be used, manned and paid for by the Truckee-Domer R.R. Assn. This has been deemed a very real possibility for raising funds for our Museum.

7. By-Laws. Attorney Tom Jacobson was present and met with the Board and other attendees for a protracted period of time during which he outlined and need to update our Bylaws. The Chair of the Bylaws Committee, Kerry Cochran, was present and it was the Board's direction by MOTION 40-5/2000 that Chairman Cochran, his committee and Mr. Jacobson completely RE-DO the Bylaws of FRRS. A new set of Bylaws will be presented to the Board and members in attendance for review and possible acceptance. This meeting will be held at a later date and all members will be notified prior to the meeting. Mr. Jacobson stated the election procedure needs to be stated clearly. He informed the Board that according to California law; permanent appointment of a Director is legal but voting privileges are withheld.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Dunsmir Daylight. Director Morgan reported that the total ticket sales, as of this date, were 110. Advertising will be emphasized more the first part of June.
- 2. Camp Car. Director Morgan reported that the \$2000 proposal for the Camp Car has been accepted. Director Morgan will proceed with this project.
- 3. Painting of GP9, 921 and Boxcar. Is being pursued by Director Stiles with the help of other Board members. At this time no definite arrangements have been made but Director Stiles asked for any input from other members and will continue researching this.
- 4. Silver Hostel Lawsuit. Director Morgan reported that proper papers have been filed and this item is being put on calendar. We are being joined by Gold Coast R.R. Museum in this endeavor.
- 5. Zephyr Project. Director Vicknair gave an update and the figure of \$22,000 has been donated to date toward restoration of the Silver Hostel. Restoration work has been started.
- 6. Silver Thrush. After much discussion, regarding the possible acquisition of the Silver Thrush and given that a time limit of May 31 was indicated, Director Vicknair, in concert with the other Board Members is exploring the possible acquisition of funds to enable us to acquire this unit
- 7. Both the Tidewater Southern 70 Tonner and 44 Tonner were discussed with no action taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Participation in Portola Railroad Days. Chairman Anderson was instructed by the Board to inform the City of Portola that we will participate in the same manner as years past in this event.
- 2. Headlight Publication. Director Brehm said that problems with the Headlight Issue #17 have been taken care of and it will be out within the month. Issue #18 has no timeframe for publication at this date.
- 3. RAL Proposal. A proposal by Yardmaster Steven Habeck was put in motion form; MOTION 41/5-2000. During the period of May 29, 2000 through September 2, 2000 the FRRS guarantee a weekly income of \$200 to R.A.L. instructors who are willing to commit to a minimum of

(Continued on page 15)